
 

 
 

AGENDA 
September 3, 2013 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 
 

1) Call to Order 
 

2) Approve Minutes – August 20, 2013 
 

3) Approve Loans 
 

4) Proposed Land Bank Purchase – Double Bend Road/Plum Creek Timberlands 
(P1202) 

 
5) Executive Secretary’s Report 

 
6) Adjourn 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 3, 2013 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the August 20, 2013, board meeting. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
August 20, 2013 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair La Follette called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to order at 
2:00 p.m.   
 

Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Board Chair Secretary of State 
Kurt Schuller, Commissioner State Treasurer 
J.B. Van Hollen, Commissioner Attorney General 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – AUGUST 6, 2013 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Schuller 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Richard Sneider said the loans had received legal review. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Menasha City $786,816.00 
 Calumet and Winnebago  Rate: 4.25% 
 Counties 
 Application #: 02014032 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance TID #11 development incentives 
 
2. Metomen Town $160,000.00 
 Fond Du Lac County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02014029 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance town hall addition 
 
3. North Prairie Village $63,265.00 
 Waukesha County Rate: 2.00% 
 Application #: 02014035 Term: 2 years 
 Purpose: Refinance bank debt 
 
4. Ojibwa Town $346,336.60 
 Sawyer County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02014030 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Refinance bank loan 



Minutes 
August 20, 2013 
Page 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
 
5. Princeton School $60,000.00 
 Green Lake and Marquette  Rate: 3.00% 
 Counties 
 Application #: 02014037 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Install new gymnasium floor 
 
6. Sevastopol School $999,999.00 
 Door County Rate: 3.25% 
 Application #: 02014031 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance energy efficiency performance contract 
 
7. Summit Village $150,000.00 
 Waukesha County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02014033 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Finance 2013 capital improvement budget                           
 
 TOTAL $2,566,416.60 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to approve the loans; Commissioner Schuller seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 4.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson reported that she and Forest Supervisor John Schwarzmann led a field trip 
to two different Trust Land sites in northern Wisconsin.  The participants included a State legislator, 
members of the forest products industry, a DNR board member, a Natural Resources Foundation board 
member and members of the press in Rhinelander. 
 
ITEM 5.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Schuller seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 

            
 Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Anyone wishing to listen to the recording may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 101 E. Wilson Street, 
2nd Floor, Madison, Wisconsin. 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

BOARD MEETING

SEPTEMBER  3, 2013

AGENDA ITEM 3

APPROVE LOANS

Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount

Village $526,700.00Biron1.

Rate: 4.25%Wood County

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02014040

Purpose: Finance Midwest Cold Storage expansion

Village $30,000.00Ingram2.

Rate: 4.25%Rusk County

Term: 20 yearsApplication #: 02014043

Purpose: Finance village hall completion and road improvements

Village $70,000.00Nichols3.

Rate: 3.00%Outagamie County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02014042

Purpose: Finance street reconstruction

Village $40,000.00Poplar4.

Rate: 3.25%Douglas County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02014038

Purpose: Purchase dump truck with plow

City $350,000.00Tomah5.

Rate: 3.25%Monroe County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02014039

Purpose: Finance ice arena expansion

Town $375,000.00Union6.

Rate: 3.00%Pierce County

Term: 5 yearsApplication #: 02014041

Purpose: Finance road improvements

Village $300,000.00West Baraboo7.

Rate: 3.25%Sauk County

Term: 10 yearsApplication #: 02014044

Purpose: Finance TIF district project

$1,691,700.00TOTAL



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 3, 2013 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND BANK PURCHASE – DOUBLE BEND ROAD (P1202) 
 
Plum Creek Timberlands, LP is offering to sell 1,080 acres of land in Forest and Oneida 
Counties. 
 
BCPL staff recommends the purchase of the property from Plum Creek for the following 
reasons: 

 
• Purchase of the Property would provide BCPL with productive timberland that can be 

expected to produce revenue for the Trust Funds through future timber harvest; 
 

• Purchase of the Property would improve management efficiency by creating larger 
blocks of productive timberland in reasonable proximity to the Lake Tomahawk 
Office; 

 
• Purchase of the Property would improve public access to existing BCPL parcels; and 

 
• Purchase of the Property would reduce forest fragmentation and improve and protect 

public access on a sizeable block of forestland. 
 
 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Purchase Criteria 
Exhibit B – Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map - Forest County Parcel 
BCPL Project Map – Oneida County Parcel 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 3, 2013 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND BANK PURCHASE – DOUBLE BEND ROAD (P1202) 
 

RECITALS 
 
A. Plum Creek Timberlands, LP (“Plum Creek”) has offered to sell approximately 1,080 acres 

of land in Forest and Oneida Counties more particularly described as: the SE 1/4, and the 
NESW, SWSW, SESW of Section 20, the NE 1/4, NENW, SWNW, SENW, NESW, 
NWSW, SWSW, NESE, NWSE, and SESE of Section 29, the SE 1/4 and SENE of Section 
30, all in T38N, R14E, Town of Ross, Forest County;   The NENW, SENW of Section 17, 
T38N, R10E, Town of Sugar Camp, Oneida County, Wisconsin (the “Property”). 

 
B. The Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against purchase criteria previously adopted 

by the Board.  The Property has been determined by BCPL staff to be appropriate for 
purchase according to such criteria.  A copy of the purchase analysis is attached to this 
resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
C. The Property is comprised of two tracts of productive timberland with good access within an 

hour’s drive of the Lake Tomahawk office and is located within BCPL’s consolidation zone. 
 
D. The Property has been independently appraised by Compass Land Consultants, Inc. at a 

value of One Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($1,250) per acre for a total of One 
Million Three Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($1,350,000).  A copy of the Appraisal 
Certification has been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
E. Plum Creek is asking One Thousand Two Hundred Seventy-five Dollars ($1,275) per acre 

for a total price of One Million Three Hundred Seventy Seven Thousand Dollars 
($1,377,000) for the Property. 

 
F. Although Plum Creek’s asking price is slightly higher than the value determined by the 

independent appraisal for a generic buyer, BCPL staff believes that the slightly higher 
purchase price is warranted because of the significant value to BCPL of consolidating 
timber operations and improved public access. 

 
G. BCPL currently has sufficient land bank funds available for this investment. 
 
H. BCPL staff recommends the approval of the purchase of the Property from Plum Creek 

because: 
 



Board of Commissioner of Public Lands 
Board Meeting – September 3, 2013 
Item 4. Proposed Land Bank Purchase – Double Bend Road (P1202) 
Page 2 
 

a. Purchase of the Property would provide BCPL with productive northern hardwood 
timberland that can be expected to produce revenue in the near future for the Trust 
Funds through timber harvests; 

 
b. Purchase of the 1,000 acre Forest County parcel would improve management efficiency 

by creating a 6,000 acre block of land, with few inholdings, in reasonable proximity to 
the Lake Tomahawk Office; 

 
c. Purchase of the 80 acre Oneida County parcel would enhance public and management 

access to an existing 2,000 acre block of land within a half hour drive of the Lake 
Tomahawk Office; 

 
d. Purchase of the Property would improve public access to existing BCPL parcels; and 
 
e. Purchase of the Property would reduce forest fragmentation. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public 

Lands authorizes the purchase of the Property from Plum Creek at a price not to exceed One 
Million Three Hundred Seventy Seven Thousand Dollars ($1,377,000) in accordance with 
Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive Secretary 
determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized and directed 
to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such purchase transaction. 



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit APage 1

halvev
Rectangle



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit APage 2

halvev
Rectangle



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit APage 3

halvev
Rectangle



halvev
Text Box
Item 4Exhibit B



Double Bend Road

Crandon Tmber 2

55

Double Bend Rd

D
ixon R

d

M
cA

rth
ur

 P
in

e 
R

d

Anvil Rd

Forest County

STH  05
5N / N

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - August 27, 2013         P1202-Forest-Ross-Double_Bend_Road-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

Forest

Florence

Vilas

Langlade

Oneida

Marinette

Oconto

____________

BCPL Project #:
P1202

County: Forest

Town: Ross

Common Name

Double Bend Road

 Acres -  1000.00

 Fund 74? 
____________

PLUM CREEK TIMBERLANDS PURCHASE
Ross Township Property

0 0.450.225
Miles

_____________
 

 Incoming
Other BCPL Land

µ



Double Bend Road

A

17

D

King Rd

Columbus Rd

Ar
bu

tis
 D

r

TN
 R

D
 1

Rice Lake Rd

Sugar Ln

Fire Lane Rd

Indian Lake Rd

Camp Four Rd
Maple Rd

Th
un

de
r L

ak
e R

d (
2)

Railway Ln

Spruce Ln

Anders Rd (2)

R
ocky R

d

Sunset Dr

Buffalo Dr

Virgin Tim
ber D

r

ST
H 

 01
7N

 / N

Oneida County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - August 27, 2013         P1202-Oneida-Sugar_Camp-Double_Bend_Road-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

Oneida

Vilas

Lincoln

Iron

Price

Langlade

Forest

____________

BCPL Project #:
P1202

County: Oneida

Town: Sugar Camp

Common Name

Double Bend Road

 Acres -  80.00

 Fund 74? 
____________

PLUM CREEK TIMBERLANDS PURCHASE
Sugar Camp Property

0 0.450.225
Miles

_____________
 

 Incoming
Other BCPL Land

µ


	Agenda
	September 3, 2013

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	SEPTEMBER 3, 2013
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – AUGUST 6, 2013


	Item3_ApproveLoans
	Item4_P1202-DoubleBendRoad_Writeup
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	SEPTEMBER 3, 2013



	Item4_P1202-DoubleBendRoad_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	SEPTEMBER 3, 2013



	Item4_P1202-DoubleBendRoad_ExhibitA
	Item4_P1202-DoubleBendRoad_ExhibitB
	Item4_P1202-DoubleBendRoad_ForestCo_Map
	Item4_P1202-DoubleBendRoad_OneidaCo_Map
	Agenda.pdf
	September 3, 2013

	Agenda.pdf
	September 3, 2013

	Agenda.pdf
	September 3, 2013




